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! NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONo

{ E WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

i. k . . . . . p# January 21, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
I Comissioner Gilinsky

Comissioner Bradford
Comissioner Ahearne
Comissioner Roberts

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: DAILY STAFF NOTES - JANUARY 20, 1982

]_E

1. Power Authority, State of New York (Fitzpatrick) - Transport of
Contaminated Injured Person to Offsite Hospital, (PN0-I-82-08).

2. Carolina Power and Light Co. (Harris Units 1 & 2) - Media Interest
in Emergency Plans, (PNO-II-82-10).

3. Tennessee Valley Authority (Sequoyah Unit 1) - Transformer Failure
and 011 Fire, (PN0-II-82-11).

4. Tennessee Valley Authority (Sequoyah Unit 2) - Unit Trip and Safety
Injection,(PNO-II-82-12).

5. Commonwealth Edison Co. (Dresden Unit 3) - Unplanned Release of
Radioactive Material and Personnel Contamination In-Plant,
(PNO-III-82-10).

Region IV

1. The city of Lawrence, Kansas, has passed an ordinance which would
prohibit the transportation of certain types of radioactive material
through the city limits - which include Interstate 70.
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